MERIDIAN QOIL

October 10, 1991

Bureau of Land Management
P. O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

RE: New Well Completion
C. C. Cagle C No. 4
Rhodes Yates-Seven Rivers
Lea County, N.M.
LC-030176-B

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are the completion forms for the captioned well.
Meridian request completion forms and logs be kept confidential.

I am enclosing only one set of logs with this completion.
Additional sets have been ordered and will be mailed to you as
soon as we receive them.

If you have any question on this completion, please contact me
at A/C915-688-6906.

Sincerely,

Maria L. Perez ')’
Production Asst.

CC: Well File
D. McBee
Land Dept. (2)
OCD-Hobbs
Hobbs Field Office
Joint Interest
Resv. Engr.
Prod. Engr.
Geologist
Reading File
Production Services
Stefanie Norman
Ralph Stanley - Houston Corp.
Maria Perez
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